
Regular Board Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Sequoia Rooms 

Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 

8:30 AM 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81777875313 

Meeting ID: 817 7787 5313 
One tap mobile 

+16694449171,,81777875313# US
+17207072699,,81777875313# US (Denver)

+1 669 444 9171 US – Audio Only

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

1



2



 

 
 
 
 
2022 Bo a r d  Me e t i n g  Ca l e n d a r 

 

J a n u a r y  25,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m . 

 
F e b r u a r y  22,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m.  

 
M a r c h  22,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m .   

 
A p r i l  26,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m . 

 
M a y  24,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m . 

 
J u n e  7,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m .  ( B u d g e t ) 

 
J u n e  28,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m .  (O p t i o n a l)  

 
J u l y  26,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m . 

 
A u g u s t  –  D a r k  

 
S e p t e m b e r  2 7,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m . 

 
O c t o b e r  2 5,  2 0 2 2,  1 2 : 0 0  p . m .  

 
N o v e m b e r  1 5,  2 0 2 2,  8 : 3 0  a . m .  ( B o a r d  W o r k  S t u d y )

 
D e c e m b e r  -  D a r k  

3



4



Camarillo Health Care District 
Procedures for Communication With  

The Board of Directors 
 

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing 
District business.  As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily 
be held in public.  Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed 
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.  
 
Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health 
care district.  
 
Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by 
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.  
 
Written Communication – In order that the subject of the communication may be 
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board.  Written 
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration 
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.  
 
Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests 
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda 
– When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by 
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter 
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief 
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting 
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the 
request.  
 
Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the 
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board 
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.   
 
It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally 
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy 
filed with the Board of Directors.  
 
Public comments at Board Meetings – The Board may receive comments or testimony at 
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the 
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board 
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.  
 
 

5



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed: 
• All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.  
• All persons will identify themselves and state their address.  
•  Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.   
• Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of 

people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the 
presentation.   

• Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time 
limitations.  

 
In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so 
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be 
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the 
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting 
room cleared, and continue in session.  Only matters appearing on the agenda may be 
considered in such a session.  Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news 
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any 
session held pursuant to this section.   
 
The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a 
member of the public and published in an agenda.  The Board President reserves the 
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a 
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or 
appropriate action.  Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration 
for study or further referral.   

6



Agenda  
November 15, 2022 – 8:30 a.m. 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Join Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 817 7787 5313 

One tap mobile  
+16694449171,,81777875313# US
+17207072699,,81777875313# US

1 (346) 248-7799 – Audio Only

Board of Directors Staff 
Tom Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Director Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Paula Feinberg, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Louanne Kroell, PT, Director 

Participants 
Participants Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE– Director Dixon

4. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA

Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve Agenda as amended.

Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________

Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________

5. PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Please complete a Speaker Card and
submit to the Clerk to the Board.  Your name will be called in order of the agenda item, or in
order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not on the agenda
can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per speaker are
available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 minutes total.

7



 

• Members of the public can observe or participate in the virtual Meeting during open session by  
clicking on the following Zoom link to join the virtual meeting:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81777875313 - Meeting ID: 817 7787 5313 
Or join by telephone:  1 (346) 248-7799 – Meeting ID: 817 7787 5313 
 

• Public who cannot participate but want to make a public comment can submit your comment  
via email by 4 p.m. on Monday, November 14, 2022, to the Clerk to the Board at 
karenv@camhealth.com.  The Clerk to the Board will print your email, distribute copies to all 
Board Members prior to the meeting, and the Board President or Chief Executive Officer will 
read the emailed comments aloud during general public comments, or during the specified 
agenda item. There will be a maximum of three minutes allowed per public comment. 

 

 
6. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/RECOGNITIONS  

 

• Certificate of Recognition honoring the retirement of Karen Valentine,  
following nearly sixteen years of dedicated service with the Camarillo Health Care 
District.  

 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
 motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
 discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board 
 President may request a motion to approve as presented. 
  

 A. Approval of the Minutes of the Finance/Investment Committee Meeting of October 25, 2022. 
  (Please see Section 7-A) 
 

B. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 25, 2022. 
  (Please see Section 7-B) 
 

 C. Approval of the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of November 8, 2022. 
  (Please see Section 7-C) 
  

  
Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 
 

 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 
 
 
8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81777875313
mailto:karenv@camhealth.com


9. ITEMS FOR ACTION 
  

A. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 22-17, Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the 
Board of Directors for a 30-Day Period, from November 15, 2022 through December 15, 2022. 
(Please see Section 9-A) 
   
Suggested Motion – Motion to approve District Resolution 22-17, Re-Authorizing Remote 
Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors for a 30-Day Period, from November 15, 
2022 through December 15, 2022.   

  
Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 

 

 Doria__________Loh___________ Dixon___________ Feinberg__________Kroell___________  
  
 

B. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the 
Finance Committee to reduce the District’s CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL-pension) by 
making a lump sum payment in the amount of $750,000. 
(Please see Section 9-B) 

 

Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve District’s lump sum liability reduction payment to CalPERS 
UAL in the amount of $750,000.  

 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 

 
Doria__________ Loh___________ Dixon___________ Feinberg__________ Kroell___________ 
 
 

C. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
 approval of District Resolution 22-14, Adopting the 2023 Regular Board Meeting Calendar. 

(Please see Section 9-C) 
 

 Suggested Motion:  Motion to approve District Resolution 22-14, Adopting the 2023 Regular Board 
 Meeting Calendar to meet on _____________. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 

 
Doria__________ Loh___________ Dixon___________ Feinberg__________ Kroell___________ 

  
 

D. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for the 
Board of Directors to vote for election of a Special District Regular Member to the Ventura 
LAFCo, for a new four-year term beginning January 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2026. 
(Please see Section 9-D) 

 

Suggested Motion:  Motion to vote for _____________________ as the Special District 
Regular Member to the Ventura LAFCo.  
 
Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 

 
 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 

9



E. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for the Board 
of Directors to vote for election of a Special District Alternate Member to the Ventura LAFCo, for a 
new four-year term beginning January 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2026. 
 (Please see Section 9-E) 

 
Suggested Motion:  Motion to elect _____________________ as the Special District 
Alternate Member to the Ventura LAFCo.  
 
Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass_______________ 

 

 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 
 
10. BOARD REORGANIZATION  
 
 Call for Nominations: 

A. PRESIDENT ______________________ 

 Nomination by ___________________ 

 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 
 
 B.   VICE PRESIDENT   __________________ 
 

Nomination by ____________________ 

 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 
 

C. CLERK OF THE BOARD ______________  

Nomination by ____________________ 

     Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 

 Doria__________ Dixon__________ Loh__________ Feinberg__________ Kroell____________ 
 
 
11. Annual Board Leadership & Education (ABLE) 

 
Aleks Giragosian, Senior Counsel, Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley 
General Counsel, Camarillo Health Care District 

   
9:00am-9:20am  Roles: Policy, Administration, Legal 

 9:20am-10:20am Update on Brown Act and Public Records Act 
• Summary of New Laws 

• Applicability to Real-Life Scenarios 

• Hypotheticals 

 10:20am-10:30am 10-minute recess 
 10:30am-11:15am Overview of District Programs and Services 
 11:15am-11:30am Closing  

10



12. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT  
 
 
13. BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT   
  
  

14. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 
15. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 
 

Board of Directors Meetings  

• Full Board: December 2022 - Dark 

• Executive Committee:  Proposed January 17 or 19, 2023, 10:30 a.m.       

• Finance Committee:  Proposed January 24 or 26, 2023, 10:30 a.m.       

• Full Board:  Proposed January 24 or 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m.       

• Executive Committee: Proposed February 14 or 16, 2023, 10:30 a.m.     

• Full Board: Proposed February 21 or 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m.     
 

  
16. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 
 adjourned at                      p.m.    
 

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority vote of the Board of Directors 
when need for action arises. 
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 
 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, www.camhealth.com 
 on Thursday, November 10, 2022, on or before 4:00 p.m. 

11

http://www.camhealth.com/


12



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4 
 
 
 

 
 

DELETIONS/CORRECTIONS TO THE POSTED AGENDA 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 15, 2022 

13



14



 
 

SECTION 5 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Ca. GC Section 54954.3 
 

THE BOARD RESERVES THIS TIME TO HEAR FROM THE PUBLIC.  PLEASE 
COMPLETE A SPEAKER CARD AND SUBMIT TO THE CLERK TO THE BOARD.  
YOUR NAME WILL BE CALLED IN ORDER OF THE AGENDA ITEM, OR IN 
ORDER OF RECEIVED GENERAL TOPIC SPEAKER CARDS. COMMENTS 
REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  CAN BE HEARD ONLY; ITEMS 
ON THE AGENDA CAN BE DISCUSSED. THREE MINUTES PER SPEAKER ARE 
AVAILABLE; MULTIPLE SPEAKERS ON THE SAME TOPIC/AGENDA ITEM 
WILL BE LIMITED TO 20 MINUTES TOTAL. 

 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC CAN OBSERVE OR PARTICIPATE IN THE VIRTUAL 
MEETING DURING OPEN SESSION BY CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING ZOOM 
LINK TO JOIN THE VIRTUAL MEETING:  
HTTPS://US06WEB.ZOOM.US/J/81777875313 - MEETING ID: 817 7787 5313 
OR JOIN BY TELEPHONE:  1 (346) 248-7799 – MEETING ID: 817 7787 5313 
 
PUBLIC WHO CANNOT PARTICIPATE BUT WANT TO MAKE A PUBLIC 
COMMENT CAN SUBMIT YOUR COMMENT VIA EMAIL BY 4 P.M. ON 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022, TO THE CLERK TO THE BOARD AT 
KARENV@CAMHEALTH.COM.  THE CLERK TO THE BOARD WILL PRINT 
YOUR EMAIL, DISTRIBUTE COPIES TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS PRIOR TO THE 
MEETING, AND THE BOARD PRESIDENT OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
WILL READ THE EMAILED COMMENTS ALOUD DURING GENERAL PUBLIC 
COMMENTS, OR DURING THE SPECIFIED AGENDA ITEM. THERE WILL BE A 
MAXIMUM OF THREE MINUTES ALLOWED PER PUBLIC COMMENT. 

 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

15

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81777875313
mailto:karenv@camhealth.com


16



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
 
 
 

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/RECOGNITIONS 
 

Certificate of Recognition honoring the retirement of Karen Valentine,  
following nearly sixteen years of dedicated service with the Camarillo  
Health Care District.  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

17



18



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
 
 

 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 7-A 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 

THE FINANCE/INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING OF  
OCTOBER 25, 2022. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

19



 

Finance/Investment Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

 
Board of Directors Staff 
None Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
 Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Participants:  
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order – The Finance/Investment Committee Meeting was canceled due to no quorum. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Christopher Loh, MD 
Director 

  MINUTES         October 25, 2022 

20



SECTION 7 

CONSENT AGENDA 

SECTION 7-B 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 25, 2022. 

November 15, 2022

21



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 
Sequoia Rooms 

Zoom Link 
Meeting ID: 885 7118 7982 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Tom Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Paula Feinberg, Director Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Louanne Kroell, PT, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

Participants: 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, October 25, 2022, at 12:01 p.m., by Tom Doria,
President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria

3. Amendments to The Agenda – President Doria continued action item 8D to the
November 15, 2022 meeting.

4. Public Comment – None

5. Consent Agenda – It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Doria, and
MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:  Doria, Feinberg, Kroell     Nays:   Absent:  Loh, Dixon

6. Action Items

A. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion and recommendation for
approval of District Resolution 22-15, Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the
Board of Directors for a 30-Day Period, from October 25, 2022 through November 24, 2022.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED to 
approve District Resolution 22-15, Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the 
Board of Directors for a 30-Day Period, from October 25, 2022 through November 24, 2022. 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes:  Doria, Feinberg, Kroell             Nays:              Absent:  Loh, Dixon 

MINUTES October 25, 2022 

22



B. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, Financial Reports, and monthly 
Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending September 30, 2022. 
 
CEO Kara Ralston stepped out of meeting at 12:56 p.m.; returned to meeting at 12:57 p.m. 

 

 It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that 
the Board of Directors approve the District Check Register, Check Register Comparison, financial 
reports, and monthly Investment and Designated Reserve Report for period ending  
September 30, 2022. 

 Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Kroell     Nays:   Absent:  Loh, Dixon 
 

C. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2021/2022, District Policy 
1120.   
 

 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2021/2022, 
District Policy 1120.   

 Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Kroell          Nays:    Absent:  Loh, Dixon 
 

D. Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of the Finance/Investment Committee recommended changes from annual review of 
District Finance Policy.  
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED to 
approve the Finance/Investment Committee recommended changes from annual review of 
District Finance Policy.  
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Kroell            Nays:   Absent:  Loh, Dixon 
 
Director Feinberg stepped out of meeting at 1:42 p.m.; returned to meeting at 1:44 p.m. 

 
E. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of District Resolution 22-16, Recognizing November 2022 as National Family Caregivers 
Month.   
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED to 
approve District Resolution 22-16, Recognizing November 2022 as National Family Caregivers 
Month. 
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: Doria, Feinberg, Kroell            Nays:   Absent:  Loh, Dixon 
 
F. Review/ Discussion/ Action – Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for 
approval of revisions to District Travel Policy to incorporate district-owned vehicle use.  
 
Consensus was reached to continue this item to November 15, 2022 meeting.  
 

7. CEO Report 

• California Governor Newsom announced that the State of Emergency ends February 28, 2023. This 
will lift restrictions of Adult Day Center. This ends current teleconference meeting procedures  
under AB 361. However, after January 1, 2023, agencies may opt to use teleconference 
procedures under AB 2449. 

23



• The second Senso Balance machine is installed and allows for clients to continue their individual 
progress after successful completion of the initial 8-week program. The sponsored vector 
strengthening/exercise system has also been installed and will be ready for use in December.  

• CEO Ralston reported that the two new Ford Escape vehicles are scheduled to be wrapped with 
company branding in December, and also confirmed the District has been recommended for full 
proposal funding to VCTC for two new larger transit vans.   

• In keeping with approved recommendation from the Finance Committee, the transition to Five 
Star Bank has successfully begun.  

 
8. Board President’s Report  

• President Doria made the following Committee assignments through December 31, 2022:  
o Finance/Investment Committee: Director Loh-Chair; Director Feinberg-Member 
o Executive Committee: Director Doria-President; Director Dixon-Member 

 
9. Board Members Comments – None 
 
10. Presentation   

 

• Certificate of Recognition for Councilmember Charlotte Craven.  
 
 

11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m., in honor, memory and 
recognition of Ventura County Supervisor Maria Carmen Ramirez. Supervisor Ramirez made Oxnard 
her home in 1978 after earning her law degree from Loyola Law School and accepting a job in 
Oxnard.  She was elected to Oxnard City Council in 2010 and became the first Latina supervisor in 
Ventura County history in 2020.  Supervisor Ramirez was serving as Ventura County Board of 
Supervisors Chairperson when she died.  The Camarillo Health Care District extends heartfelt 
appreciation for her life of service.   
  
 
  
______________________ 
Tom Doria, MD 
President 

24



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

SECTION 7-C 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING OF 
NOVEMBER 8, 2022. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

25



 

 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 
Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting  

Zoom Meeting 
Meeting ID: 898 3363 7704 

 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Thomas Doria, MD, President 
 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President 
 Thomas Doria, at 10:32 a.m. 
  
2. Roll Call – Doria 
 
3. Public Comment – None 
 
4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting scheduled for November 15, 2022. 
 
5. Consent Agenda  
 A. Reviewed the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 25, 2022. 
 
6. Action Items 

A.  Reviewed District Resolution 22-17, Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of 
the Board of Directors for a 30-Day Period, from November 15, 2022 through  
December 15, 2022. 

B. Reviewed Investment and Finance Committee recommendation to reduce District’s 
CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL-pension). 

C.  Reviewed District Resolution 22-14, Adopting the 2023 Regular Board Meeting Calendar. 
D.  Reviewed LAFCo election materials to elect new Regular Member to the Ventura County 

LAFCo.  
E.  Reviewed LAFCo election materials for to elect Alternate Member to the Ventura 

County LAFCo. 
                     

7. Review procedures for annual Board Reorganization. 
 
8. CEO Report  
 
 Discussed Annual Board Leadership & Education component which will address Board 

Governance, updates to the Brown Act, and Public Records Act. 
 
9. Board President’s Report    
 

MINUTES               November 08, 2022 
2022 

26



10. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on the proposed dates of January 17 or 19, 
2022, at 10:30 a.m. 

 
11. Meeting adjourned at 11:06 a.m. 
 

 
 
___________________ 
Thomas Doria 
President 

27



28



 
 
 
 

  
SECTION 8 

 
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 15, 2022 

29



30



SECTION 9 

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 

SECTION 9-A 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND 
RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL OF DISTRICT RESOLUTION 22-17,  

RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS FOR A 30-DAY PERIOD, FROM NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

THROUGH DECEMBER 15, 2022 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

31



 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-17 

RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR A 30-DAY PERIOD 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Ventura County, California 
 

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District is committed to preserving and nurturing public access and 
participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and  
 
WHEREAS, all meetings of Camarillo Health Care District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 – 54963), so that any member of the public 
may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with 
the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain 
conditions; and 
 
WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to 
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril 
to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government 
Code section 8558; and  
 
WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or 
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to 
the health and safety of attendees; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution 22-13 on September 27, 2022, finding 
that the requisite conditions exist for the legislative bodies of Camarillo Health Care District to conduct 
remote teleconference meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 
54953; and  

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the Board of 
Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in the District, and the 
Board of Directors has done so; and  
 
WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, the Governor proclaimed a State 
of Emergency on March 4, 2020 due to COVID-19; and 
 

32



WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, the State Public Health Officer ordered all individuals to follow the state 
guidance on face coverings and its website recommends physical distancing; and   
 
WHEREAS, on October 18, 2021, the Ventura County Health Officer issued an order extending the 
requirement for all individuals in the county to wear face coverings in all indoor public settings and its 
website recommends physical distancing; and 
   
WHEREAS, as a consequence of the state of emergency and the state and local public health guidance, 
the Board of Directors does hereby find that the Camarillo Health Care District shall conduct its meetings 
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as 
authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and shall comply with the requirements to provide the 
public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and   
 

WHEREAS, members of the public will be able to participate remotely through the digital means listed 
on the meeting agenda. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution by this reference. 
 
SECTION 2. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized and 
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including, 
conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other 
applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 
 
SECTION 3. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption and shall be effective for 30 days, from November 15, 2022 through December 15, 
2022 or such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with 
Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the District may continue to 
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953. 
 
SECTION 4: Certification. The Clerk of the Board shall certify to the passage and adoption of this 
Resolution and cause it to be maintained in the records of the District. 
 
ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 15th day of November 2022. 
 

 

      Attest: __________________________ 
Thomas Doria, President    Christopher Loh, Director 
Board of Directors     Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District    Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 
 
 

33



STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 

I, Christopher Loh, Board of Director of the Camarillo Health Care District 

 DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 22-17 was duly adopted by 
the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 15th day of November 2022 by 
the following vote: 
 

AYES:  _________ 

NAYS:  _________ 

ABSENT: _________ 

ABSTAIN: _________ 

 

 

      ____________________________ 
      Christopher Loh, Director 
      Board of Directors 
      Camarillo Health Care District 
 
 
 

34



 
 
 
 

  
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 

SECTION 9-B 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 

AND RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE TO REDUCE 
THE DISTRICT’S CALPERS UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY (UAL-PENSION) 

BY MAKING A LUMP SUM PAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $750,000. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

35



36



 
 
 
 

  
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 

SECTION 9-C 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 

AND RECOMMENDATION FOR  APPROVAL OF DISTRICT RESOLUTION 22-14, 
ADOPTING THE 2023 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 15, 2022 

37



          
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 
 

Adopt the 2023 Regular Board Meeting Calendar 
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Ventura County, California 
 

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District holds its Regular Board of Directors meetings on the fourth Tuesday of 
each month at 12:00 p.m., with the following exceptions: June will calendar two meetings for budget process; and 
November will meet on the second Tuesday at 8:30 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to District By-laws, Article IV, Section 1; “REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS: A minimum of ten (10) 
regular Board meetings per year shall be held at a time and place to be fixed by resolution.  The Board may, from 
time to time, by resolution, change the time and place of such meetings.”; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors adopts the following Board Meeting Schedule: 

Tuesday:  January 24, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 February 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 March 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 April 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 May 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 June 6, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 June 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (optional) 

 July 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 August – Dark 

 September 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 October 24, 2023, 12:00 p.m.  

 November 14, 2023, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

 December – Dark 
  

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 15th day of November 2022. 

 
 
______________________________    Attest:  ____________________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD, President      Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
 

38



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
I, Christopher Loh, Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution 22-14 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 15th 
day of November 2022, and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  __________ 
 
NAYS:  __________ 
 
ABSENT: __________ 
 
ABSTAIN __________ 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  

39



 

 
 
 
 
2023 Board Meeting Calendar  

 
 

January 24, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

February 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

March 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m.   
 

April 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

May 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

June 6, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 
 

June 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Optional) 
 

July 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

August – Dark 
 

September 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

October 24, 2023, 12:00 p.m.  
 

November 14, 2023, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 
 

December - Dark 

40



2023 Proposed Board and Committee Meeting Calendar -  Tuesday 

 

Board Meetings Executive Committee Meetings 
  

January 24, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. January 17, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

February 28, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. February 21, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

March 28, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. March 21, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

April 25, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. April 18, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

May 23, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.   May 16, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

June 6, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.  Budget Presentation June 20, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. (If Needed) 

June 27, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. – 2nd Reading (If Needed) July 18, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

July 25, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. August 2023 – Dark  

August 2023 – Dark September 19, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

September 26, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.   October 17, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

October 24, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. November 7, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

November 14, 2023 – 8:30 a.m. (Annual Board Leadership) December – Dark 

December – Dark  

  

Special Events Finance/Investment Committee Meetings 
Aug 28-31, 2023 – CSDA Annual Conference – Monterey January 24, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

Sept 13-15, 2023 – ACHD Annual Conference – Tahoe April 25, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

 July 25, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

 October 24, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

 

41



 2023 
January 

 

February 

 

March 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7    1 2 3 4    1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 24     26 27 28     26 27 28 29 30 31  

                     
   

April May 

 

June 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
      1 

 

 1 2 3 4 5 6     1 2 3 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31    25 26 27 28 29 30  
30  25                   
   

July 

 

August 

 

September 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
      1   1 2 3 4 5      1 2 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 31 25                   
 

 

 

 

 

October November December 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7    1 2 3 4      1 2 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
29 30 24     26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

  31            31       

Executive Committee Meeting  Board Meeting Finance Committee Meeting 

Fin/Com 1/24 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 4/25 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 7/25 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 10/24 – 10:30 a.m. 

Association Annual Meetings 42



          
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 
 

Adopt the 2023 Regular Board Meeting Calendar 
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Ventura County, California 
 

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District holds its Regular Board of Directors meetings on the fourth Thursday of 
each month at 12:00 p.m., with the following exceptions: June will calendar two meetings for budget process; and 
November will meet on the third Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to District By-laws, Article IV, Section 1; “REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS: A minimum of ten (10) 
regular Board meetings per year shall be held at a time and place to be fixed by resolution.  The Board may, from 
time to time, by resolution, change the time and place of such meetings.”; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors adopts the following Board Meeting Schedule: 

Thursday:  January 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 February 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 March 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 April 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 May 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 June 8, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 June 29, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (optional) 

 July 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 August – Dark 

 September 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 October 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m.  

 November 16, 2023, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

 December – Dark 
  

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 15th day of November 2022. 

 
 
______________________________    Attest:  ____________________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD, President      Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
 

43



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
I, Christopher Loh, Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution 22-14 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 15th 
day of November 2022, and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  __________ 
 
NAYS:  __________ 
 
ABSENT: __________ 
 
ABSTAIN __________ 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  

44



 

 
 
 
 

2023 Board Meeting Calendar 
 
 

January 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

February 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 
 

March 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m.   
 

April 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 25, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 8, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 29, 2023, 12:00 p.m. (Optional) 

 
July 27, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 28, 2023, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m.  

 
November 16, 2023, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

 
December - Dark 

45



2023 Proposed Board and Committee Meeting Calendar - Thursday  

 

Board Meetings Executive Committee Meetings 
  

January 26, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. January 19, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
February 23, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. February 16, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
March 23, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. March 16, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
April 27, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. April 20, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
May 25, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.   May 18, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
June 8, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.  Budget Presentation June 22, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. (If Needed) 
June 29, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. – 2nd Reading (If Needed) July 20, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
July 27, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. August 2023 – Dark  
August 2023 – Dark September 21, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
September 28, 2023 – 12:00 p.m.   October 19, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
October 26, 2023 – 12:00 p.m. November 9, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
November 16, 2023 – 8:30 a.m. (Annual Board Leadership) December – Dark 
December – Dark  
  
Special Events Finance/Investment Committee Meetings 
Aug 28-31, 2023 – CSDA Annual Conference – Monterey January 26, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
Sept 13-15, 2023 – ACHD Annual Conference – Tahoe April 27, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
 July 27, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 
 October 26, 2023 – 10:30 a.m. 

 

46



 2023 
January 

 

February 

 

March 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7    1 2 3 4    1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30   26   26 27 28     26 27 28 29 30 31  

                     
   

April May 

 

June 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
      1 

 

 1 2 3 4 5 6     1 2 3 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31    25 26 27 28 29 30  
30    27                 
   

July 

 

August 

 

September 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
      1   1 2 3 4 5      1 2 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 31 25  27                 
 

 

 

 

 

October November December 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7    1 2 3 4      1 2 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
29 30 24  26   26 27 28 29 30   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

  31            31       

Executive Committee Meeting  Board Meeting Finance Committee Meeting 

Fin/Com 1/26 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 4/27 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 7/27 – 10:30 a.m. 

Fin/Com 10/26 – 10:30 a.m. 

Association Annual Meetings 47



48



 
 
 
 

  
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 

SECTION 9-D 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 

AND RECOMMENDATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO VOTE FOR 
ELECTION OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT REGULAR MEMBER TO THE VENTURA 

LAFCO, FOR A NEW FOUR-YEAR TERM BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023, AND 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2026. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 15, 2022 

49



50



51



52



53



54



 
 
 
 

  
SECTION 9 

 
 
 
 
 

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION 
 
 

SECTION 9-E 
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION /ACTION – CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, 

AND RECOMMENDATION FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO VOTE FOR 
ELECTION OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT ALTERNATE MEMBER TO THE VENTURA 
LAFCO, FOR A NEW FOUR-YEAR TERM BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023, AND 

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2026 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

55



56



57



58



59



60



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 10 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD REORGANIZATION 
 

   Call for Nominations: 
 
 
 

A. PRESIDENT ________________________ 
 

B. VICE PRESIDENT____________________ 
 

C. CLERK OF THE BOARD________________ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

61



62



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 11 
 
 
 
 
 

Annual Board Leadership & Education (ABLE) 
 

Aleks Giragosian, Senior Counsel, Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley 
General Counsel, Camarillo Health Care District 

   
9:00am-9:20am  Roles: Policy, Administration, Legal 

 9:20am-10:20am  Update on Brown Act and Public Records Act 

• Summary of New Laws 

• Applicability to Real-Life Scenarios 

• Hypotheticals 
 10:20am-10:40am  10-minute recess 
 10:40am-11:15am  Overview of District Programs and Services 
 11:15am-11:30am  Closing  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

63



64



 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
 
 
 
 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

65



66



 
 
 

SECTION 13 
 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

67



68



SECTION 14 
 
 

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
 
 

Board of Directors Meetings  
 Full Board: December 2022 - Dark 
 Executive Committee:  Proposed January 17 or 19, 2023, 10:30 a.m.       
 Finance Committee:  Proposed January 24 or 26, 2023, 10:30 a.m.       
 Full Board:  Proposed January 24 or 26, 2023, 12:00 p.m.       
 Executive Committee: Proposed February 14 or 16, 2023, 10:30 a.m.     
 Full Board: Proposed February 21 or 23, 2023, 12:00 p.m.     

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOVEMBER 15, 2022 

69


	0 Coversheet
	COVER SHEET NOV 15, 2022
	1 2022 - Board Meeting Calendar PDFA
	2 Procedures for communicating with Board

	1 Agenda- November 15, 2022
	4 Deletions Corrections to the posted Agenda
	5 Public Comments
	6 Acknowledgements-Recognitions
	7 Consent Agenda
	SECTION 7A - Fin-Inv Minutes of Oct 25, 2022
	10 - October 25, 2022 Finance Committee Mtg Minutes
	SECTION 7B - Regular Board Minutes of Oct 25, 2022
	10 - October 25, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes
	SECTION 7C -  Executve Committee Meeting of Nov 8, 2022
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Approval of the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of November 8, 2022.

	11 - November 08, 2022 Exec Comm Minutes

	8 CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED
	9 Action Items
	SECTION 9-A District Resolution 22-15, Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference
	Resolution 22-17 - Re-Authorizing to Continue Teleconferencing for 30 Day Period
	SECTION 9-B Approval of Sept 30, 2022 Financials
	SECTION 9-C Resolution 22-14 District 2023 Calendar
	Resolution 22-14 Adopting 2023 Board Calendar-Tuesdays
	Resolution 22-14 Adopting 2023 Board Calendar-Thursdays
	SECTION 9-D Election of Special District Member to LAFCo
	LAFCo Official Ballot 2022
	SECTION 9-E Election of Special Disterict Alternate Member to LAFCo
	LAFCo Official Ballot 2022

	10 Board Reorganization
	11 Annual Leadership and Education
	13 Board President Report
	14 Future Meetings and Events
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



